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From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 4:13 PM

To: mfitzger@nysenate.gov; nozzolio@nysenate.gov; peakec@assembly.state.ny.us;
LentolJ@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: S2601/A.3001: Judiciary Appropriations Bill -- & the "Process" behind Senate Resolution
818 & Assembly Resolution 812

Attachments: 3-22-13-ltr-to-conference-committee-and-subcommittee.pdf

To: Megan Fitzgerald, Albany Director of State Operations for Senator Nozzolio

Catherine Peake, Chief of Staff for Assemblyman Lentol

Kindly be sure the attached letter reaches Senator Nozzolio & Assemblyman Lentol. It has now been sent to all Senate &
Assembly members.

Thank you.

Elena Sassower, Director
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJIA)
914-455-4373

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) [mailto:elena@judgewatch.org]

Sent: Friday, March 22, 2013 1:16 PM

To: 'skelos@nysenate.gov'; ‘jdklein@nysenate.gov'; 'speaker@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'scousins@nysenate.gov';
'KolbB@assembly.state.ny.us'; ‘jdefranc@nysenate.gov'; 'FarrelH@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'senator@senatorlibous.com’;
'morellej@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'nozzolio@nysenate.gov'; 'LentolJ@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'gallivan@nysenate.gov';
'ghall@nysenate.goV'; 'little@nysenate.gov'; 'hassellt@nysenate.gov'; 'golden@nysenate.gov';
'sampson@senate.state.ny.us'; 'WeinstH@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'OdonnellD@assembly.state.ny.us';
'EngleS@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'GiglioJ@assembly.state.ny.us'; 'Camarak@assembly.state.ny.us';
'MontesanoM@assembly.state.ny.us'

Cc: 'lkrueger@senate.state.ny.us'; usher@nysenate.gov; katzs@assembly.state.ny.us; keegant@assembly.state.ny.us;
keegan.taram@gmail.com; josephmahearn@gmail.com; latimer@nysenate.gov; mallison@nysenate.gov;
buchwaldd@assembly.state.ny.us; paternol@assembly.state.ny.us; weisfeldd@assembly.state.ny.us;
roithmayra@assembly.state.ny.us

Subject: S2601/A.3001: Judiciary Appropriations Bill -- & the "Process" behind Senate Resolution 818 & Assembly
Resolution 812

General Conference Committee
Senator Dean Skelos, Senator Jeffrey Klein, & Assemblyman Sheldon Silver, Co-Chairs
Senator Andrea Stewart-Cousins; Assemblyman Brian Kolb
Senator John DeFrancisco, Assemblyman Herman Farrell, Jr.,
Senator Thomas Libous, Assemblyman Joseph Morelle,
Assemblywoman Earlene Hooper (by fax)

Subcommittee on “Public Protection”, Criminal Justice, & Judiciary
Senator Michael Nozzolio & Assemblyman Joseph Lentol, Co-Chairs
Senator Patrick Gallivan, Senator Greg Ball, Senator Elizabeth Little, Senator Ruth Hassell-Thompson,
Senator Martin Golden, Senator John Sampson, Assemblywoman Helene Weinstein, Assemblyman
Daniel O’'Donnell, Assemblyman Steven Englebright, Assemblyman Joseph Giglio, Assemblyman Karim
Camara; Assemblyman Michael Montesano




Attached is the Center for Judicial Accountability’s letter to you of today’s date entitled “The Public’s Right to
Know the ‘Process’ Behind Adoption of Senate Resolution 818 and Assembly Resolution 812: The Scandal of
Judiciary Appropriations Bill 5$2601/A3001, the Unidentified, Unitemized Judicial Salaries Therein, District
Attorney Salary Reimbursement Based Thereon -- & the Price Tag of Each”.

It is already posted on our website, www.judgewatch.org, on the webpage devoted to “Securing Legislative
Oversight & Override of...the Judicial Pay Raises”, accessible via the top panel “Latest News”. Here’s the direct
link: http://www.judgewatch.org/web-pages/judicial-compensation/legislative-oversight-judicial-raises.htm .

In the event you did not receive our prior correspondence to which you were either direct or indicated
recipients, it is also posted there.

Thank you.
Elena Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)
914-455-4373



